
 

 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

Board of Supervisors 

 
 

DATE: July 22, 2010 
BOARD MEETING DATE:        August 24, 2010 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: No 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority  

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Rich Gordon  

SUBJECT: 
 

Appointment to the Mental Health Advisory Board  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Dr. Wilson Lim to the Mental Health Board representing the category of Public 
Member for a term expiring September 30, 2013.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Mental Health Board is made up of 18 positions, 15 appointed by the Board of 
Supervisors.  The Board is made up of 5 Consumers of mental health services, 4 Family 
Members of those who have received mental health services and 6 Public Members.     
 
There is currently one Public Member position vacant.     
 
DISCUSSION: 
Dr. Wilson Lim is a resident of Hillsborough and runs a dental practice in Daly City.  He 
received a college degree in Socio Psychology before entering the field of dentistry.  Dr. 
Lim has served many consumers of our mental services at his dental practice and is 
looking to give back to this community in his public service work.  Dr. Lim’s perspective 
will be a great asset to the Mental Health Board.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 


